



Date: 1/14/25

Location: Julianna's

Call to Order: 6:57pm

- Membership Report:.
 - o Existing Members: 47 members
 - New Members as of today: 1
 - Quorum is met for our meeting
- Meeting Minutes
 - November Meeting Minutes were sent 11/18 and 1/14/25, the minutes stood as read and approved.
- Treasurer Report
 - YTD Treasurer Report was emailed to all members on 1/14/25
 - o Checking Balance: \$14,482.34
 - o Savings Balance: \$24,494.86
- There was no new correspondence for the meeting.

Old Business:

- Exam Bag Sales: Fundraiser
 - After fees and costs, amnt raised was \$805.83
- Old Fashion Christmas
 - After reservation fee, sales tax and inclement weather, profit was **\$397.2**0

New Business

• Cindy Holzhaus, our treasurer, is stepping down from the position. A motion was made by Tanya Holzhaus to have Cindy removed from the bank accounts(checking #10010211 and savings #10902422). The motion was seconded by Janet Fuhrman. The motion passed with member votes. Roxanne Forrest will be our new treasurer.





- We discussed ideas for the Spring Exam bags. Exam buckets were discussed. A
 storage cube was also discussed as an idea. These would be able to be
 personalized. Members were encouraged to share ideas for bags.
- With the discontinuation of our Golf Tournament Fundraiser we discussed ideas
 for raising money during the spring for scholarships. Purse bingo was discussed.
 There is a company that would provide the equipment and purses could be
 donated. We would look at doing this in the future.
- Roxanne Forrest will be leading the scholarship committee. Cheryl Schott and Lisa Gorman volunteered to be on the committee.
- Roxanne discussed putting funds from our savings account into a CD. Sara Kauffmann made a motion for this, Cindy Holzhaus seconded the motion, the motion passed with a vote.

Aggie Brags:

Jackson Bitters ordered his Aggie ring today.

Kinsey Winters ordered her Aggie ring today.

Emily De La Fuente will order her Aggie ring this spring.

Cheryl Schott's son got engaged.

Adrianna Calvillo got her Aggie ring this fall and had her ring dunk.

Saige Holzhaus graduated in December.

Luke Langfeld received his Aggie ring in November. He had his ring dunk party on his 21st birthday.

Trey Kauffmann ordered his Aggie ring





Raffle ticket winners:

- 1. 2 night stay 2 bedrooms Value \$1,000 -Rumour Ensey
 Donated by Port Royal Ocean Resort
- 2. (4) SeaWorld Tkts- Value \$385 -Stacy Bippert Donated by SeaWorld
- 3. Bolner's Fiesta Spice Basket Value \$200 Kinsey Winters Donated by Bolner's Fiesta
- 4. XL Foldable Aggie Table- Value \$50 -Roni Schaefer
 Donated by Andrew '92 and Dawn '92 Zapata
- 5. Messina Hoff wine basket Value \$70 -Rumour Ensey Donated by Roxanne Forrest
- Botox Treatment South Texas Skin Cancer Center-Value \$250 -Brittany Mair
 Donated by Courtney '98, Reagan '26 & Madalyn '28 Aldridge
- 7. Chemical Peel South Texas Skin Cancer Center Value \$75 Dawn Zapata
 Donated by Courtney '98, Reagan '26 & Madalyn '28 Aldridge
- 8. Crape Myrtle Multi Trunk Tree Value \$500 Karyn Ard
 Donated by Von Ormy Growers, Matt '97, Reagan '26 & Madalyn '28 Aldridge 9.
- 9. Gorilla Garden Basket Value \$100 Rumour Ensey Donated by South Texas Hardware
- 10. Handmade Quilt 70" x 52" Value \$550 Judy Eaddy
 Donated & Designed by Becky Holzhaus & Saige '25
- 11. Kendra Scott Necklace & Earring Set Value \$150 -Dawn Zapata
 Donated by Kendra Scott
- 12. Jon Hart Valero Tx Open Laptop Bag Value \$200 -Anastasia Hiltzfelder Donated by Adrian, Michelle & Adrianna '26 Calvillo
- 13. Acrylic Quail Framed Painting 11"x13" Value \$150 Kathleen Hull
 Donated by Alice Ray Boehme & Saige Holzhaus '25
- 14. Aggie Dartboard Value \$175 Rumour Ensey

 Donated by Denise Tedford, Julie Guinther, Kim Winters and Cindy Holzhaus
- 15. HEB Gift Basket Value \$100 -Victor Schaffer Donated by HEB #771





- 16. Funky Chunky Gift Basket Value \$100 -Rodney Hiltzfelder
 Donated by Funky Chunky Castroville,Tx
- 17. Gift Basket value \$110 -Lacy Hermann

 Donated by Overholt Castroville,Tx
- 18. Gift Basket value \$96 Brett Rimkus

 Donated by J June Castroville,Tx
- 19. Southern Creek Boutique Gift card Value \$100 Sheila Diaz

 Donated by Tanya Holzhaus, Cindy Weiblen, Lori Haby,
 and Jennifer Alvarado
- 20. Amazon Gift Card Value \$50 Miriam Schuber Donated by Kauffmann Family
- 21. Aggieland Outfitters Gift Card Value \$100 Raegan Mazurak
 Donated by Bruce, Amy & Katie '22 Scheiber
- 22. Blue Roan Leather gift card Value \$150 Alice Ray Boehme Donated by John, Cindy & Julia '27 Guzman
- 23. Rusty Flame Gift Card Value \$50 Leslie Ensey
- 24. Rhonda J's Gift Card Value \$50 -Leslie Ensey
- 25. Magnolia Filling Station: Castroville Gift Card Value \$50 -Trey Kaufmann
- 26. Frio Cooler w/ bluetooth speaker \$160 -Junior Skolaut Donated by A two Z Graphics
- 27: Short Game Gift card value \$100- Lacy Hermann Donated by Short Game

Adjournment: meeting adjourned at 8:01